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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 04 June 2024 16:28
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Genesis Arch; Amit; Suraj Kumbhar; Urmila Jadhav; Akshay Sharma; Irfan Sayed; Stephen P; Santosh Tambe; Khushbu Verma
Subject: FW: Invoices
Attachments: Inv-24 International Lounge Trivandrum Airport.pdf; Inv-19 Shawarma,Tacos, Burger Lucknow Airport.pdf; Inv-26 Idli.com Ahemdabad 

Airport.pdf; Inv-23 Caffeccino+Kebab Lucknow Airport.pdf; Inv-25 Jones the Grocer Mumbai Airport.pdf; Inv-20 Cafeccino Lucknow 
Airport.pdf; Inv-21 Flying Bytes Lucknow Airport.pdf; Inv-22 Third Wave Coffee Lucknow Airport.pdf

Dear Nimisha, please proceed.  
 
Thanks  
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 4:22 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>; Amit <bk.oipl@gmail.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav 
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Invoices 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Kindly review and approve to process further . 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 04 June 2024 16:15 
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To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>; Amit <bk.oipl@gmail.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav 
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe 
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Invoices 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Nimisha, 
 
Request you to kindly process further. 
 
From: Amit <bk.oipl@gmail.com>  
Sent: 04 June 2024 14:45 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in> 
Subject: Invoices 
 
Hi Stephen, 
Attached herewith, please find the tax invoices for next stage payments. 
 

 Shawarma, Tacos, Burger, Lucknow Airport 
 Cafeccino, Lucknow Airport 
 Flying Bytes, Lucknow Airport 
 Third Wave Coffee, Lucknow Airport 
 Cafeccino+Kebab, Lucknow Airport 
 International Lounge, Trivandrum Airport 
 Jones the Grocer, Mumbai Airport 
 Idli.com, Ahmedabad Airport 

 
Kindly review and process these invoices for payment. 
 


